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Sr. 
No. 

Queries Replies 

1) High EMD and if it can be in the 
form of FDR or Bank Guarantee? 

As per RFQ terms only 

2) EMD for each zone separately to 
facilitate refund. 

As per RFQ terms only 

3) EMD of unsuccessful bidders 
should be immediately refunded 
on the date of bid opening 

As per RFQ terms only 

4) Single bid Zone would  again be 
Rebid? 

Decision will be based on GFR  

5) Declaration from vendors w.r.t. 
NPR-2 orders they have received 
and the No. of zones they are 
eligible to bid 

Suggestion noted. 

6) If selected bidders work slow, then 
other bidders should be given the 
chance 

As per RFQ, provision of work 
reallocation already there 

7) Biometric software to be obtained 
from purchaser or it comes in built 
when the UID kits are purchased. 

Kits are procured by MSP where as 
software would provided by UIDAI 
through RGI / Purchaser. 

8) KYR + fields ? Seven KYR+ fields 
• Ration Card Number 
• Beneficiary Group 

(Antyodaya/BPL/APL) 
• NREGA Job Card No. 
• Driving Licence Number 
• PAN Card Number 
• EPIC Number 
• Passport Number  

Plus 3 Stated Specific KYR+ fields 
 



 

 

9) Who would provide the software to 
capture KYR+ fields 

Purchaser 

10) Cost of certification from UIDAI would 
be borne by MSP? 

Yes 

11) For work reallocation, the outgoing 
bidder shall be liable to pay at the 
cost finalized by purchaser (should be 
at mutually agreeable cost) 

As per RFQ terms only 

12) For performing data digitization in 
rural areas, the infrastructure setup is 
at village level. Whether this 
infrastructure can be available at any 
one village or many villages under a 
particular zone.  

As per RFQ terms 

13) Providing adequate arrangements at 
Data Entry points in Villages for 
purchaser (would it be at village level 
or zone level?) 

It would be at each Data 
Entry point.  

14) Assist the biometric agency in porting 
of digitized data onto the devices. 
What kind of assistance? 

Since data digitization has 
been done by MSP-1, any 
problem faced in data porting 
would be addressed by MSP-1 
only. 

15) MSP-1 to carry LRUR corrections. 
Format of LRUR, time lines for 
carrying out these corrections post 6 
months of data digitization 

As soon as possible 

 



 

 

16) Take data on an external media for 
the purpose of Biometric enrolment 
camping. (RFQ does not specify the 
format. ) 

Would be provided when 
required 

17) Ensure interim storage management 
and complete security of field data. 
What sort of interim storage and 
what would be the mode of data 
transfer? 

Intermediate storage after 
taking data from purchaser 
and before handing the same 
back to the purchaser. Can be 
any mode depending upon 
the situation. 
 

18) While bidding the bidder must ensure 
that they bid for only those zones 
where the total population is less 
than their maximum work capacity. 
Bidder has to deduct already 
allocated work?  

Yes, bidder has to deduct 
already allocated work 

19) Clarify whether 1.2 multiplier has 
already been applied while calculating 
population? 

Yes 

20) Bid capacity as per the net worth of 
the agency as on 31 Dec 2011 instead 
on 31st Mar 2011 

As per RFQ terms only 

21) Whether space for biometric camps 
and data digitization would be 
provided by DIT 

No 

22) Duplicate enrolments (i.e. a person A 
enrolled in the name of A and B 
separately) 

Would it be duplicate, then? 

23) Media would be provided by whom, 
for data hand over? 

MSPs 

 



 

24) For biometric RFQ which population 
would be taken ‘Total or 90%’ 

90% 

25) Clarify the total bid capacity viz a viz 
amount of work already allocated 

Max. bid capacity = (Max. 
Work Capacity – Work 
Allocated) * 5 

26) Max. work capacity independent for 
urban and rural RFQs 

Yes 

27) PBG amount may be decreased to 5% 
only and should not be more than the 
period of contract i.e. for two years 
only. 

As per RFQ terms only 

28) PBG may be allowed from other than 
nationalized Indian banks also  

As per RFQ terms only 

29) 60% of the payment may be released 
immediately upon completion and 
acceptance of biometric enrolment 
and other payment terms may also be 
relaxed. Regular payment cycle 
(monthly) should be established. 

As per RFQ terms only 

30) If during bid submission decision is 
taken to go for e-procurement, what 
procedure would be followed? 

It would be intimated through 
corrigendum 

31) Enrolment camps to be organized at 
Panchayat office / block office / govt. 
primary schools 

As per RFQ terms only 

32) MSP-2’s interest may be protected in 
case of delay on part of MSP-1  

Data would be made 
available by the Purchaser as 
per schedule 

 



 

 

33) What is the process of checking 
duplicate data packets  

UIDAI’s role 

34) E-mails should be considered as a 
valid mode of communication 

E mail followed by FAX / 
paper communication 

35) Data quality: what is acceptable 
accuracy level 

As per SLAs defined in the 
RFQs 

36) Would the purchaser pay extra for 2nd 
round of camps? 

No. Strictly as per RFQ terms 

37) Would the cost of Printing be 
reimbursed by purchaser 

Cost would be borne by MSP. 
RFQ is for Biometric 
Enrolment and LRUR printing  

38) Severe penalty clause  As per RFQ terms only 
39) Payment should be through RTGS 

within 48 hours 
As per RFQ terms 

40) MIS Software resides at the purchaser 
end. But entire liability lies with MSP.  

MSP has liability for providing 
timely inputs 

41) General: Following should be 
included: 

1)  Settlement of dues in case of 
termination 

2) Exit clause 
3) Conflict of interest  

As per RFQ terms 

 



 

42) For data digitization, would the 
software have transliteration facility 
or data entry would have to be done 
in two languages 

Would have to be done in 
two languages 

43) Would data digitization software be 
licensed single user version or a 
portable executable file? 

Platform independent 

44) LRUR correction. Would the payment 
be separate? And timeline for 
carrying LRUR corrections 

No, separate payment. As 
soon as possible.  

45) Data checking and verification Software provides the facility 
46) MSP work is dependent on availability 

of the hard copy of the data. 
No 

47) Status of residents already enrolled 
for ADHAAR? Would they have to 
come again for NPR? 

Yes  

48) Areas where already more than 70% 
population enrolled for Adhaar. How 
would the target achieved for NPR. 

NPR is a mandatory process. 
Awareness campaign with the 
assistance of MSP would be 
undertaken by RGI. 

 


